MORGAN

31/05/2013

Dear Sir,

M and P contracting have been responsible for undertaking the installation of SFS framing and CP
board sheathing at the East Kent College centre of technology and have been sub-contractor for TPS
solutions Ltd.

Whilst on site the level of professionalism and safety management has been exceptionally good and
the quality of work achieved has been to a high standard.

I would have no hesitation in working with M and P contractors again in the future.

Yours faithfully,

Trevor Davison
Senior Site Manager
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